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MEMO 
DATE:   10/13/2021 

TO: SHA Senior Leadership Team, SHA Directors, Lloydminster Physicians 

FROM:  Lyle Grant, Executive Director Acute Care NW 

RE:         Announcement – Director of Acute Care NW-Lloydminster 

 

I am pleased to announce the appointment of Lisa Yushchyshyn to the permanent position as Director of 

Acute Care NW in Lloydminster, effective October 18, 2021.  Lisa is a Registered Nurse and University of 

Alberta graduate with over 25 years’ experience. For the last 10 years she has led important obstetrical 

and pediatric service practice improvements at Lloydminster Hospital as Manager of Maternal Child 

Health. Most recently she has been instrumental in helping support the Lloydminster Hospital’s COVID 

response amid inter-provincial working relationships. She is known as client focused with a strong 

emphasis on promoting evidence-informed practices whilst providing pragmatic and personable 

approaches.  

Please join me in congratulating and welcoming Lisa into her new role. We continue to value her 

leadership within the Integrated Northern Health Portfolio. 

 

 
 


